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Rivera, Maribel

From: Frank Kinslow [QE@QuantumEntrainment.cam]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cec: 'Frank Kinslow'

Subject: to change or add the Federal Employer |dentification Number (FEI/EIN}

Please change my £ { N number:
from: 263256529
to: 32 -0344165

Data taken from IRS form SS — 4: Application for Employer Identification Number
Entity name: Lucid Sea Inc

entity type: Corporation

mailing address: 1747 Arlington St., Sarasota, FL, 34239
name of responsible party: Frank J Kinslow IV

Social Security number: '

business start date: January 1, 2011

closing month of accounting year: December

principal activity of business: lecturer and author
merchandise sold: self-healing books, tapes, CDs, seminars
previous EIN: 263256529

present EIN: 32 - 0344165

If you need any further information or have any guestions please e-mail me at this address or call me directly at: 341-
685-8598 ,

Respectfully,

Frank J Kinslow

Dr. Frank Kinslow

Originator and only teacher of the
the Quantum Entrainment® Process

"If it isn't easy and it isn't fun,
itisn't QE."

Toll-Free: (877)811-5287
Phone: (941) 309-5155

http://www.QuantumEntrainment.com
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